Department of Public Works
Fritz Buchman, Director

Alex Chetley, Deputy Director - Development
Kristi Rhea, Deputy Director - Administration
David Tolliver, Deputy Director - Operations

Najee Zarif, Deputy Director - Engineering

September 27, 2023

TO: Supervisor Paul Canepa
2nd District
FROM: David Tolliver

Deputy Director — Operations
SUBJECT: TREE REMOVAL AT 1225 WEST SHERIDAN WAY

One dead tree within the San Joaquin County (County) right-of-way in front of 1225 West
Sheridan Way in Stockton is scheduled to be removed by County crews in the near future.

This concern has been discussed with the property owner, |||l who concurs with
removal of the tree.
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Najee Zarif, Deputy Director — Engineering

SUBJECT: TREE REMOVAL AT 1225 WEST SHERIDAN WAY

Dear Property Owner:

Due to the condition of the tree located within the San Joaquin County (County) right-of-
way in front of your property, the Department of Public Works (Public Works) will

remove the tree in the near future.

County policy regarding tree removal is to cut the trunk as low as possible without
damaging the chainsaws. The wood will be left in proximity of the tree stump. This
potential firewood is then available on a first-come basis. Public Works will neither
remove the stump, nor replace the tree. However, property owners may remove the
stump and/or replace the tree at their expense.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at_.

Sincerely,

TROY HEDRICK
Maintenance Division
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